Mrunal Joshi

From: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 24 October 2024 16:07

To: Suraj Kumbhar

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav; Shashank Mahadik; Smrutika Thoti; Shama Nair; Nazrul Mondal;
Shadab Sukri; Sudipto Bose; Mrunal Joshi; Binu Balachandran; Lovejot Sekhon

Subject: Re: Extra work at Bhubaneswar Airport- Approval

Okay with me as an exception

Best,

Gaurav Dewan
+91 96655 15000

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Date: Tuesday, 22 October 2024 at 12:36 PM

To: Gaurav Dewan <gaurav.dewan@travelfoodservices.com>

Cec: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav(@travelfoodservices.com>, Shashank Mahadik
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>, Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>,
Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>, Nazrul Mondal
<nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>, Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>, Sudipto
Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>, Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>, Binu Balachandran
<binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>, Lovejot Sekhon Kcorp <lovejot.sekhon@k-corp.in>

Subject: Extra work at Bhubaneswar Airport- Approval

Dear Gaurav sir,
We have the following budget details for the refurbishment work at Bhubaneswar:
1. Approved Budget: X21.59 Lac (including taxes)
2. Budget Utilized: X9.67 Lac (including taxes)
Due to changes in site conditions, we've incurred an additional non-tender cost of X3.41 Lac (including taxes), which has
already been executed.
The vendor is following up daily, so we need to release a PO for this work.
As per the new Purchase team protocol, required your approval to process PO for non-tendered executed work.
I kindly request your approval to process the PO for X3.41 Lac (including taxes).

Regards,
Suraj Kumbhar

From: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 21 October 2024 09:22

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>;
Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Extra work quotation at Bhubaneswar Airport



Dear Suraj,
As per your shared list all project work is completed and no more PO issue on this project.

So, Please take cost approval for extra work.

Thanks,
Nazrul

From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 5:41 PM

To: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>;
Sudipto Bose <sudipto.bose@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Extra work quotation at Bhubaneswar Airport

Dear Nazrul,

As discussed on teams call, Could you please provide the following confirmation to proceed with GD Sir's approval on
the additional work PO?

1. Approved Budget for Bhubaneswar refurb work - 21.59 Lac (with Taxes)
2. till date PO/ Invoicing amount received - 9.67 Lac (with Taxes)

3. Additional work quotation received - 3.41 Lac (with Taxes)

Please confirm that all work listed in the budget breakdown is complete and that the amounts above are final against
the approved budget.

@Sudipto Sir, could you please confirm from your end also regarding the work completion ?

CAPEX - BHUBANESWAR F&B

B
Outlet Area Area (Sqm) Capex Before

(Sqft) Taxes




A New outlets
1 New Coffee Box by Ritizza 10 108 6,88,896
2 New Prep Kitchen 10 108 5,81,256
B Modification outlets
Demolition 32 344 50,000
1 F&B 04 | Existing outlet- Caffecino
New Partition/ correction works 32 344 1,50,000
5 F2B 03 Existing outlet - Curry Demolition 43 463 50,000
Kitchen New Partition/ correction works 43 463 1,50,000
C Demolition work
Existing outlet -Desi Demolition 30 323 50,000
1 F&B 02 .
Repast +Prep Kitchen Flooring correction works 30 323 30,000
. Demolition 20 215 50,000
2 F&B 05 | Existing outlet -Coffee Box
Flooring correction works 20 215 30,000

Regards,

Suraj Kumbhar

From: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 17 October 2024 15:19

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair

<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Extra work quotation at Bhubaneswar Airport

Dear Suraj,

Please find attached all invoice with PO for Bhubaneswar project.



Thanks,

Nazrul
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From: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 16, 2024 6:25:19 PM

To: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>; Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Extra work quotation at Bhubaneswar Airport

Dear Nazrul,

Please share all details of Bhubaneswar-

POs given vs invoicing, delay reasoning of NT work submission for GD sir’s approval..

A New outlets
New [ Coffee Box by Ritizza
New | Prep Kitchen

B Modification outlets

Demolition

1 | F&B 04 | Existing outlet- Caffecino
New Partition/ correction works

Demolition

2 | F&B 03 | Existing outlet - Curry Kitchen
New Partition/ correction works

C Demolition work

Demolition

1 | F&B 02 | Existing outlet -Desi Repast +Prep Kitchen
Flooring correction works

Demolition

2 | F&B 05 | Existing outlet -Coffee Box

Flooring correction works




Regards,

Suraj Kumbhar

From: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 16 October 2024 09:35

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Extra work quotation at Bhubaneswar Airport

Dear Suraj,

Please find attached work details for Lumpsum items.

Thanks,

Nazrul
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From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, October 15,2024 6:32:31 PM

To: Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Smrutika
Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: Extra work quotation at Bhubaneswar Airport

Dear Suraj,

Please do needful



Regards

Shadab Sukri

From: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 15 October 2024 06:29 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>; Nimisha Jadhav
<nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Extra work quotation at Bhubaneswar Airport

Dear Sir,

PR Rejected by Purchase as reason mention below...

Dear Smrutika Thoti,

Your requested PR is Rejected by Mrunal Joshi on 14/10/2024 11:28:08

Remarks:Require details of work done for lumpsum items. Also need Business Head approval for
the post facto work done more than 3 months ago.

PR Details as below :
PR Number: TFSPL-2425-00634
PR Description: PR for Additional work for BBSR PREP KITCHEN

From: Smrutika Thoti

Sent: 14 October 2024 11:51

To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>;
Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Extra work quotation at Bhubaneswar Airport




Dear Shashank,

PR Rejected by Purchase as reason mention below...

Dear Smrutika Thoti,

Your requested PR is Rejected by Mrunal Joshi on 14/10/2024 11:28:08

Remarks:Require details of work done for lumpsum items. Also need Business Head approval for
the post facto work done more than 3 months ago.

PR Details as below :
PR Number: TFSPL-2425-00634
PR Description: PR for Additional work for BBSR PREP KITCHEN

Regards,

Smrutika

From: Smrutika Thoti

Sent: 29 August 2024 18:35

To: Mrunal Joshi <mrunal.joshi@k-corp.in>; pushpak.shewale@k-corp.in; Capex Purchase
<capex.purchase@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>;
Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>; Shashank Mahadik
<shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Sarvesh Patil K-Corp
<sarvesh.patil@k-corp.in>

Subject: RE: Extra work quotation at Bhubaneswar Airport

Dear Team,

We have uploaded PR TFSPL-2425-00634 for Extra work as per attached quotation at Bhubaneswar Prep Kitchen

Please Process PO



Regards,

Smrutika

From: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 August 2024 14:37

To: Smrutika Thoti <smrutika.thoti@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>; Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>;
Nimisha Jadhav <nimisha.jadhav@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Extra work quotation at Bhubaneswar Airport

Dear Smrutika,

Based on the below approval from Shadab Sir, please process the PR for Additional Work of Prep Kitchen at
Bhubaneswar.

Category — Capex NSO

Cost Center - BBSR PREP KITCHEN

Regards,

Shashank Mahadik

From: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2024 10:14 AM

To: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: Re: Extra work quotation at Bhubaneswar Airport

Dear Shashank,



As per discussion with join call please credit PR.

Thanks,

Nazrul
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From: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2024 10:19:15 PM

To: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: RE: Extra work quotation at Bhubaneswar Airport

Dear Nazrul,

Please process PR

Regards

Shadab Sukri

From: Nazrul Mondal <nazrul.mondal@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: 28 August 2024 07:01 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: Extra work quotation at Bhubaneswar Airport

Dear Sir,

Please approve quotation.

Thanks,



Nazrul
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From: Nazrul Mondal

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2024 2:38:02 PM

To: Shadab Sukri <shadab.sukri@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Shashank Mahadik <shashank.mahadik@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Extra work quotation at Bhubaneswar Airport

Dear Sir,

Please find attached quotation for extra work at Bhubaneswar Airport.

Please approve the quotation for PR.

Thanks,

Nazrul
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